


SUMMONS. ;

United States of America,
INDIAN TERRITORY, SS:

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court.

Che President of the United States 6F FAmerica,

To the United States Marshal For the Tndian Territory, SovthernDistrict,
GREE’I; ING:
YOU ARE COMMANDED TO SUMMONS ... P.S.d0gley, Governexr .
Gt.-.tghﬁhcshick&lm,ﬂatian, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, St A s 5 ;

on behalf of said Nation,

to answernin twenty days after the service of this summons upon ... hin, a8
DOVSIROr- 0F S8 BRGNS e
a complaint in Equity filed against ... The Choctaw and-Chickasaw xat.ons, -

in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, in the Indian Territory, 2
by ﬂm é and warn Mm that upon hi8  filure to answer, £he,

N
as said Governor, on hehalf of said NWation, the
complaint will be faken for confessed, an you will" make return of the summonsyemecthe:

WPt instanter, © ‘Bexuncef paidh dpunin

and you are further commanded t0 notify said P.8.Mosley, Governor
aforesaid,; that the files, papers and proceedings in the case of

”’W—Mé.%mf% 44 File Ho, ’“’“,”"11‘&"%}\@"’33#&!‘10"3‘ ___________

CQE’ES.f@t.&lﬁ...%piﬂrip,tOf_,ﬂt, w Indian Territory, ..
have been transferre ot octaw and Chickasaw @itizenship 0 urs,
. TB I e VE L

and that the certificate of the Clerk of said Court for said.
Distriet, Indian Territory, hae been attached thereto,

WITNESS the Honorable SpexceEr B. Apams, Chief Judge, WaLTER L.

ik : 2 ) Wraver and Hexry 8. Foorr, Associate Judges, and the Seal
/s Sy " thereof, at o, South Me Alester, I.%, ¢ o,
‘ A 7 - f this_;_[[i _____ Rl (e
i\\f{



MARSHATI’S RETURN.

@nited States of Amevica,

INDIAN TERRITORY, g5
..... BRI Nmad N VSN ) Mot 1. 171111
I RECEIVED this summens this________________. (L5 et e B b 1 A HE U 0 IS T eSS o'clock.._____m.

and served same by copy, as follows:
.

Personally on...... A e Aitee e TR TerSthis.  cdayiof S s 10 e o’clock..___m.
& s g A iReas s il Ind. Ter. this____day of 1904 1%, o’clock.....m.
s RS Yo R it R LR e . clensrhiee st S gienl Z 1900 .o, i o’clock _....m.
Yomcnes g P BT  ie k at L TR T Ind. Lersthigme= dagreof. ow g 190z smuene o’clock::__.: m.
At Residence of ... Sl  H RS e Tad. Ter. this.... S8l ... TRy pRssese o’clock-....m.
il M SRR R e o Al Enduilien thie dantors e e R Bl o’clock ._.__m.
T SR R e o L e L 0 ke dndsTer, thiEi . dayiofnr o Eo O i e et Dl o’clock..____m.
L X A ERE Lk e TmtliRarrthin: . day ofs e DR o’clock...._.m.

With a member of defendant’s family over 15 years of age there residing.

And the other persons named in this Summons are “ not found in this District.”
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SUMMONS. 2

United States of America,

INDIAN TERRITORY, ) 881

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, S

Che President of the dnited Stares @ﬁ ﬁm@rﬁ@@

GREERENCT T

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO SUMMONS _Green Mc Curtain, Principal

Chief of the Choctaw Mation, ...

on behalf of said Nation,
to answer/i'n twenty days after the service of this summons upon . him, as
Principal Chief of said Nation,;

8 complaint in Baily I Y e e el b St it e AR P g e ESRLE e Ot

in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, in the Indian Territory, @ZM&—

P rrre A Al
5,4 and warn . BIM _ that upon Woe . RS failure to answer, X

as said Principal Chief, on behalf of said Nation, the

complaint will be taken for confessed, and you will make return of the summons oEXEXX

Xxmommmt instanter il AN e BHXHX XA I IGHE

and you are further commanded to notlfy said Green Mc Curtain, Principal
ief aforesaid, that the files, papers and proceedings in the case of

Ch
M&M‘é&&z‘—f File Yo, f. —_ in the District -
Court for the 4gg€‘ﬁ%i§§€%= Dlstrlct of tHe Indian Territory, have
been transferred to octaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, and that

M

the certificate of the Clerk of said Court for said Cecelecwe sl
District, Indian Territory has been attached thereto,
WITNESS the Honorable Spexcer B. Apawms, Chief Judge, Warrer L.

Weaver and Henry 8. Foorr, Associate Judges, and the Seal

thiepeol. af ... ..o South Mc Alester, I.T , aforesaid,

- this,,,,/f, e

-~

, A D. 190-sX



MARSHALS RETURIN.

Wnited States of Amevica,

INDIAN TERRITORY, $8:
............................... __Distror.
I rECEIVED this summons this....________. dayeok Caredenbalt AL D, 1900, at
) )

and served same by copy, as follows:

Persondly ommeeTl A Y/ /oL CRidpit B, T 1 Ind. Ter. this___.
« —— A L . i Ind. Ter. this
EE G e B o R e Y A RN X Ind. Ter, this.: .
Kide g LR LUl Jie MR SR i AL S LSRR A Ind.Tepr. this, :
At Residence of .o At Ind. Ter. this....
AR eI oy, , G Y B 31 AR e goid Ind. Ter. this_._.
AR O E T S e i N (S Ind. Per, this
ko SR dusomoie IO S i ot A SRR T T IndaTer. this: .

With a member of defendant’s family over 15 years of age there residing.

3
And the other persons named in this Summons are “ not found in this District.”

, 19083

RS T e
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ssued the -/f___ day
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Tushka Homma, I. T. Nov., 6th 1884,

To the General Council of the Choctaw Nation Assembled:

Your Committee on disputed citizenship would most

respectfully report that fifty-two petitions were filed with

the National Secretary and submitted to us for examination,

vetitioners appearing in their own persons and by attorney. All

witnesses offered were sworn and testified behalf of peti-

tioners and the Nation without regard to race or color and

that upon a fair and full examination of the petitions of

claimants to citizenship make the following report. The

vetitioners names:

No., Names

___Disposition Remarks.,

; 1 Harmon Mickle

2 AP, & W,T.Ross,
3 Wilson M. King,
4 James M., Bragg,
5 James Biddie,

6 Elizabheth Grant,
7 Nellie Sweeden,
8 Mathews Jennings
9 W, M, Moore,

10 J.W,Kilpatrick,

b & 3 John Whewlows,

12 S. A. Donald,
13 VWm Decker,

14 W, T, Stephens,
15’\ H. Justice,

16 g Martha Carroll,

Rejected. White man and
white family
No residence in
Nation since 1866,

Rejected.

"
"

"

Allowed.
Rejected.
Rejected.

Rejected. Choctaw blood
not proven,

Rejected.

Continued,
Next Council.

Rejected.

Continued
Next Council.

Rejected.
Rejected,

Rejected.



18
19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

E. Parnell, Withdrawn Living in
adultry with
white man.

Emily James, Allowed.

Chas Lewis, Continued

Next Council.

R. D, Bell, Allowed.
John C, Glenn, Rejected.
James Turbow, Rejected.
J. M, Byrum, Rejected.
¥, P, Morgan, Allowed.
Wm Dyer, Continued
N, C. Berryman, "
Wiley Adams, Allowed.

Jessie George,
C. McNelly,
James Lardon,
C.Turnbaugh,

Chas. Glenn,

Cont¥nued.

n

Withdrawn.

Rejected.

J. B. Tucker, Rejected.
Sarah Glenn, Rejected.
Cassie Chumminger Rejected.
Elizabeth Deaton, Rejected.
Joe Smith, Rejected.
Morris Smith, Rejected.
Kizzie Huse, Rejected.
Margaret Tucker, Rejected.
Fannie Barnes, Rejected.
Elisha Pate, Rejected.
Mary C. Barker, Rejected.
Wm Langford, Rejected.



-3-

45 James Langford, Rejected.
48 Franklin Strube, Rejected.
80 M & H, Morris, Rejected.
53 J. A, McCormick, Continued
next Council.

54 E. Casey, Rejected.
57 G. Rosenthall, Allowed.

58 T. Ashford, Allowed.

59 Mary Goddard, Rejected.

Your committee to whom was refered the petitions on
citizenship claims would beg leave to submit the following
report and ask its approval.

William Robuck,

Chairman, Committee,

Passed the Senate
Nov. 6, 1884,
Charles Wimston, President.
Passed the House,
Nov. 6, 1884.
J. W, Everidge, Spkr.
Approved Nov / 6, 1884,
Ed Me Curtain,
Principal Chief, Choctaw Nation.

I, Fdward H. Wilson, hereby certify that as National
Secretary of the Choctaw Nation, I am the legal custodian of
the records of the Choctaw Council and that the same are now
in my possession; that the foregoing is a true and correct
copy of a certain act of the General Council passed by the
Senate and the House of Revresentatives and avproved by the

Principal Chief on the 6th day of November, 1884, as the



same apprears of record.
In witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand and caused

the Seal of my office to be affixed this 23rd day of November

National Secretary of the
Choctaw Nation,

A, D. 1903,

SEAL,



Tushka Homma, I, T. Nov, 6th 1884,

To the General Council of the Choctaw Nation Assembled:

Your Committees on disputed citizenshlp would most
respectMully report that fifty-two petitions were filed with
the Hatipnal Secretary and submitted to us for examination,
petitioners appearing in their own persons and by attorney. All
witnesses offered were sworn and testified behalf of peti-
tionerg and the Nation without regard %o race or color and
that upon a falr and full examination of the petitions of
claimants to citizenship make the following report, The

petlitioners names:

o b

Hoe Nanes Disposition Remarks .

1  Harnmon Mickle Rejected. White man and
white family
No residence in
Nation sinee 18586,

2 AR, & W,T.Ross, Rejected.
3  Wilsen M, Xing, .
4  James M, Brage, .
5 James Biddie, .
8 Hlizabeth Grant, Allowed.
7 Nellie Bwenden, Rejected.
8 Mathews Jennings Rejected.
2@ W. M, Moore, Rejected, Choctaw hlood
not proven.
10 J., W, Kilpatriock, Rejected,
11 John Whewlows, Continued,
Next Council,
12 8. A. Donald, Rejected.
13 Wm Decker, Continued
Jext Council.
14 W, T, Stephens, Rejected.
15 H, Justice, . Rejected,

16  Nartha Carroll, Rejected,
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18
19

20
21
22
25
24

26
27
8
29
30
31
32

39
40
41
42
43
44

E, Parnell,

Fmily James,

Chas Lewis,

R. D. Bell,
John C. Glenn,
Jumes Turbow,

Je M, Byrunm,

& P. Morgan,
Vm Dyer,

HNe Co Berryman,
Wiley Adans,
Jessile George,
¢, MeNelly,
Janes Lardon,
CeTurnbaugh,
Chag. (lenn,

J. Bs Tucker,
Sarah Glenn,
Cansie Chumminger
Blizabeth Deaton,
JneLSmith,
Morris Smith,
Kizzie Hn#o,
Hﬁrgaret Tucker,
Fannie Barnes,
Elisha Pate,
Mary C. Barker,
W Langford,

Vithdrawn Living in

adultry with
white man.
Allowed,

Continued
Next Council.

Allowed,
Rejected.
Rejected,
Rejected.
Allowed,
Continued.
n

Allowed.,

Cont¥nued.

L

Withdrawn,
Rejiected.
Rejected,
Rejected.
Rejected.
Rejected,
Rejected.
Rejected.
Rejected,
Rejacted.
Rejected,
Rejected.
Rejected.
Rejected,



™

45  James Tangford, Rejected,
48 TFranklin Btrube, Relected.
80 - M & H, Morris, Rejected,
53 J. A, MeCormick, Continued
next Council,

54 R. Casey, Rejected.
57 G. Rosenthall, Allowed.

58 T. Ashford, Allowed,

59 Mary Goddard, Rejected.,

Your committes to whom was refered the petitions on
citizenship claimg would heg leave to gubmit the following
report and agk its approval,

- Willi=am Robhuck,

Chalrman, Cornittee,

Passed the Senate
Yov. 6, 1884,
Charles Wimston, Presicent,
Passed the House,
Yov, 6, 1884,
J. W, Bveridee, Spkr.
Approved Nov 4/ 6, 1884,
REd Me Curtain,
Principal Chief, Choctaw Nation.

I, Faward H. Wilson, hereby certify that as National
Secretary of the Choctaw Natlon, I am the legal custodian of
the records of the Choctaw Counéﬁﬂ and that the same are now
in my possession; that the foregoing is a true and correct
copy of a certain act of the General Council passed hy the
Senate and the House of Representatives and a proved by the

- Principal Chief on the 6th day of November, 1884, as the



sane arears of record.
in witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand and caused
the Seal of my of "ice to be affixed this 23rd day of MNovember

A. Da 1903,

é M/M Mo

National Gecrefary of Lhe
Choec%aw Mation,



Tushka Horma, I. T. Nov, 6th 1884,

To the General Council of the Choctaw Nation Assembled:

Youwr Commnittee on disputed citizenship would most
respectfully report that fifty-two petitions were filed with
the Natipnal Secretary and submitied to us for examination,
petitioners appearing in their own persons and by attorney. All
witnesses offered were sworn and testified hehalf of peti-
tionarg and the Nation without regard to race or color and
that upon a falr and full examination of the petitions of
claimants to citizenship make the followins revort, The

petitioners names:

No. Names Disposition : ‘ Renmarks,

1 Harmon Mickle Rejected. White man and
; white family
Yo residence in
Nation since 1866,

2 AP, & W,T.Rossa, Rejected.
3 Wilson M} King, »
4  James M; Brage, »
5 James ﬁiddia, w
6 Rlizabeth Grant, Allowed.
v Nellio Sweeden, Rejected.
8 Mathews Jennings Rejected.
9 W, M, Moore, Rejected. Cha&taw blood
: not proven,
10 J.W.Filpatrick, Rejected.
il John Whewlows, Continued,
; Yext Council,
12 8. A, hcnald, Rejected.,
13 V¥m Decker, Continued
Vext Council.
14 W, T, Stephens, Rejected.
15 H. Justice, Rejected.

16 Martha Carroll, Rejected.


http://Counn.il

E, Parnell,

Fraily James,

Chas Lewis,

R, D, Bell,
Jdohn C, Glenn,
James Turbow,

J. M, Byrum,

¥, P. Morpan,

Vim Dyer,

F. C. Rerryman,
Wiley Adems,
Jessle George,

C., MoNelly,

James Lardoen,
C.Turnbaugh,
Chas., OGlenn,

Js By Tucker,
Sarah Glenn,
Cansle Churminger
Elizabeth Deaton,
Joe Emith,

Morris Smith,
Kizzie Hugpe,
Margoret Tucker,
Mannie Barnes,
Eiisha Pate,
Mary C. Barker,

W Langford,

Vithdrawn

Allowed.

Continued
Hext Council,

Ailowed,
Rejected.
Rejected,
Rejacted.
Allowed,
Continued.,
L

Allowed.,

Cont¥nued,

Withdrawn,
Rejected.
Rejected,
Rejected.
Rejected.
Rejected,
Rejected.
Rejected.
Rejected,
Rajected,
Rejected,
Rejected.
Rejected.

Rejected,

Toi"f’.hf’ in
adultry with
white man,



-

45  James Tangford, Rejected,

48 TFranklin Strube, Rejected.
B0 M & H, Morris, Rejected,
53 J« A, MeCormlick, ‘ Continued
' next Council.

54 R, Casey, Rejected,
57 G. Rosenthall, Allowed,

58 T. Ashford, Allowed,

59 Mary Goddard, Rejected.

Your cownittae to whom was refered t'e petitions on
citizenship clalims would beg leave to submit the following
report and ask its approval.

William Robuek,

Chalrman, Cormitise,

Passed the Senate
Yov. 6, 1584,
Charles Wimston, President,
Passed the 'ouse,
Nov, 6, 1884,
Ja W. Bveridee, Spkr.
Avproved Nov / 6, 1884,
Rd Me Curtain,
Prineipal Chief, Choctaw Nation,

I, Fdward H. Wilson, hereby certify that as National
Secretary of the Choetaw Natlon, I am the legal custedian of
the reecords of the Choctaw Council and that the sane are now
in mv possession; that the foregoins is a true and correct
copy of a certaln act of the General Council passed by the
Senate and the House of Representatives and a proved hy the

Prineipal Chilef on the 6th day of Novemher, 1884, as the



-4-

same annearsg of record.

In witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand and caused
the Seal of myv of "ice to be affixed this 23rd day of November
A, D, 1903,

. ‘ Wational cecretary of ihe
. Choctaw Nation,

8 BAL



Memoranda for use in inwesfigation of W, E. Moore case;

xxxxxffkk Claimants alleage that they are the children of
William McCagee Moore, and that he was the son of Nittuckache Moore,
who was one of the signers of the treaty of 1830, and was a Choctaw
Indian,

You will ohserve, from an examination of the testimony of
William Elijah Moore ( one of the sons of William Mccfgee Moore)
that various brothers and sisters of William McCagee Moore
now reside at or near Yazoo City, Miss; and also that various of
his children reside there,

We think these people can be approached, and statements taken
from them that will settle the case, Xmoocotkemxxktate

It will he remembered that William McCagee Moore removed
west with his family in the early seventies, and settled at
Gr eenwood, Arkansas, and moved thence to the Choctaw Nation, where
he died,

Have these relatives and other people, if possible, state that
William McCagee Moore lived for many years there, that he was a
white man and so considered, and also ascertain where he was born
and where he lived before moving to the Yazoo country, and who his
father was, and where he lived and died,

In other words make a general investigation, ¥x through these

relatives and others along the lines heretofore discussed,



I THE *"“‘T“W AND CHICKAGAY CITIZENSHIP COURT,
Sitbime ut Seuth Mellester, iadisze Tervitory.
William E. Moers, ef. al.--Petiticusrs
Rl A T PETITION WOR APPEAL.

Choctay awd Cﬁ;ckaﬁdwz
Matiews er Tribss of ) Respendents
: iARinus, ; :

L e e e I B A R B A I B I R I B A I B R

ne 1P S namawes 31 T 1 Tl g Wk Ts myed . i / T,
- Your pebibieners,Villiam E. Yeers, Natherics "lbore, Abselon

S, | Yipuia B WMtk
ie NQUTE,  L1ZZ1% 5, NGO

(B Py o Tayes it L5 e Wi 2wl
L. losrs, Jacksea foers, Willian
.tl 4 ! ¥ 1)4 o 1w "i P "‘: ‘K Y 1 % 1y . !?1,1 cprad BT ¥ v Y vl w 3 »;1
y 82 BENE ‘.)Q Ben aoall b LlAZLA8 D daa'® 1w LUieg J,AL;‘_'} RNy HOeraln Ci';’L‘J‘Qd‘ s
* y o veai? T e e e o R T TSR T e TRV RSERRE [ R B
od [vem, 'larshal J. Toove, repregeal that They are 47 ricght citizeas of
the Chechtaw labien aaf members of Lhe Uhectay Trihe 0f ITadizes, bat
T R W ] P T R L g, e € - PN | wan e it A N A Eapn, R ,.\ TRTER, N &
that all ef bhair righhs, privilages and citizamship as membars of ths

31

! \ 'T' : - Y v “B " . " ('1: " b - ,1' - .:w‘: W% T - Y ', - % (AR e
Chectaw Tribs of Iudians are dispuled awd ne’ —acogaized hy the lazful

3 (™

autaeribing of tis Thechtaw Nabien.

Tour patitionsrs hersia samed ~eprasent that oa the
day of Deptmebsr, 1296, aed withim ths propsr time vequirasd by law,
filed thair petiitien is dus fevn and as requived by law belere the
Cemaission te the Tive Civilizsé Tribes, commealy kmews as the Dawes
Commissioa, askimg thal they be exnrclled as merbers . of the Clobtaw

Tribe of Indisus.

The said petitica was the eaflter acted wper hy szid Temmnissien
and petitienars' pruver thereis contained desied and potiticasrs' e~
rellment as membsrs of ths _hectaw Tribe of Indiams refused.

That theraupea petitiemers appsaled frem said decision of
said Cemnismien, ia preper Hime aad in accerdunce with law, te ths Tai-
ted States Ceurt Ter the Tenbral District of the Tadias Ter-itery, at |
%uth McAlsster,

‘That, the said cause was thersalter tried in the said United



Statas Neurt awd indomant vamdarad directing that yeur petitiomers be
evrellad as’mawha”ﬂ 6¢f the Chectzw Tribe ¢f Indizas.

Mt gaid eanas of all the petitignars hereia wamed was
st2led ixn the n2id United States Teurt, W, R, "hevrs, et, 2., ---V3---

Tnectaowr Tation apd pnmhered ¥ ex the Citizenship Dacket ef said Ceurt.

«

Your vetitissers pespectfully nway aa 2ppaal te 4

his Hener-

ghls Conirt, amd that a writ ¢f errer ha issusd directisg the Clerk of

4, ¢ *

the United Stgtes Conrt for the Tontral Matrict of f'ia Iadian Territoy
South MeAlogter 40 carbify ned taesmit o the Olerk of thisg Honor-

ghls Court p11 ths rasords togothor with the origiasal filos of all
papers is said eanse i accordaacs with law, awd that sumiwons bs isgued

and diracted to the Thoctow and Chickasaw Mationg or Mrihos of Indians,

P A

pecording to lar, to the amd thet this amuge may ho raviewad by this

Howorehle Court ) awd thet instice mav hae dona vour voatiticnsers, ‘ad

your patitimmsrs will aver pray

dont. ik i

Attornaya}%or pahiticasrs,




IN THE CHOCTAW AND CHICKASAYW C ITIZENSHIP
COURT, SITTING AT SOUTH McALESTER, NOVWMBER TERM, 1%903.
William ®, M oore, et al
vs, No, 68 November 13, 1903,

Ce & C, Nationms,

Harley & Iewie for plaintiffs,

M, M, & C, for Nat ions,
HARLEY:

In Our branch of the case we will offer Mr, MOore orally

in addition to this,
CORNISH:
Both cases are set for today.
HARLEY: Yes sir,
HARLFEY:

In this case, if the Court please T will ststw that
there are certain parts of the record that I will ask to
apply to this case, Certain parts of the oral testimony I
will ask the Court to apply to this c ase,

HARLEY:

In case number 68, I will offer the originmal application
of Letha A, Harper, et al vs, Choctaw Nation, dated August 24,
1896, and filed with the Commission to the Five “ivilized
Tribes in this cause in 1896, which we will ask to be made a
part of the record and marked Fxhibit "aA",

HARLEY:

We rext offer the original application of wWilliam Flijah
Moore, et al vs, Choctaw Nation, dated August 28, 1896, and
filed with the Commission to the Five Civi ized Tribes in this
case in 1896, which we ask to be made a part of the record and
marked Exhibit "B",

HARI.F!Y:

We next offer the original apprlication of william Moore,
et al v8, Choctaw Nation, dated August 31, 1896 and filed
with the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes in this cause



in 1896, which we ask to have marked Fxhibit "C",
HARLFEY:

We next offer the affidavit of Izora Hill, dated August
27, 1896, tae Dbefore L, I. Smith Notary Public, and filed with
the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribed in this cause in
1896, which we ask to have marked Exhibit "D"?

HARLEY:

We next offer the affidavit of Bettie A, Lewis, taken be-
fore W, M, E? Green, Notary Public on the 29th day of August,
1896, and filed in this cause with the Commis ion to the Five
Civilized Tribes in 1896, and ask to have the same marked
"Fxhibit "me,

HARLEY:

ﬁe next offer the original affidavit of walter Beard,
taken before W, B, E, Green, Notary Public, on the 29th day
of August, 1896, and filed with the Commiss ion to the Five
Civilized Tribes in 1896, and ask to have the same marked Ex-
hibit wF»,

HARLFEY:

We next offer certified copy of the marriage certificate
of Victoria Pratt and John M, Moore, on the 24th day of
November 1874, igned by F. S. Cogbill, together with the
certificate of record signed by J. H, McClure, Clerk and ex-
officio recorder, together with a certificate that the same is
a cop y of the record by C, H, Howe, County Clerk, and ask
to have the same marked Exhibit wgv,

HARLEY:

We next offer the original affidavit of ¥, S, Cogbill,
taken before C, H, Howe, Clerk, on Awgust 3}, 1896, ani ask
to have the same marked Exhibit wuw,

HARTLEY:

We next offer a certified copy of the original affidavit



made by Robert Hancock , and taken before R, J, Ward, Clerk

of the County Court of Skullyville County, Choctaw Nation,
together with the certif icate of J, B, Jackson, National Sec~-
retary of the Choctaw Nation, attesed by the Great Seal of the
Choctew Nation, to the effect that the copy now offered is a
correct copy of the original affidavit or deposition of Robert
ﬁam ock now on file in his office, said certific ate being
dated on the 18th day of October, 1896, signed by J. B, Jack-
son, National Secretary of the Choctaw Natiob, which we ask

to have made a part of the record and marked Exhibit "I,

HARLEY:

We next offer the affidavit of David Co bert, taken at
the same time and under the same circumstancea, hich we ask
to have marked Exhibit "Jv,

HARLEY:

We next offer the original affidavit of Thomas D, Se =
ton, taken on the 26th or 27th day of Agxx August, 1896,
which we ask to have made a part of the record and marked
Exhibit "K",

HARLEY:

We next offer the original receipits of Stuart, Gordon &
Hailey, to the effect that they received from Wallace &
papers purpprting to be copies of the application of L tha
Ann Harper, W, E, Moore, Victoria Moore for citizensip
in the Choctaw Nation, and the affidavits of Izora Hill and
Bettie A, Lewis, Robert Hancock, David Colbert, and others,
and marriage certificate of Victoria Moore, receipt being
dated South McAlester, I, R, 9/7/96, which we ask to have
made a part of the record and marked Exhibit »Lvw,

HARLFEY:

We next offer the riginal answer of the Choctaw Nation
signed by Stuart, Gordon & Hailey, attorneys for the Choctaw

Nation in the matteri of the claim of Willjgm E. Moore, et al



vs, Choctaw Nation, filed before the Commission to the Five
Civilized Tribes in this cause in 1896, and ask to have the
same marked FExhibit "M",

HARLEV:

We nect offer a certified copy of the juwigment of the Commiss-
ion to the Five Civilized Tribes in cause number 355, W, E,
Moore, et al x=syx Letha Harper, et al vs, Choctaw
Nation, signed by Henry Stroup, Acting Secretary, dated Feb~-
ruary 12, 1897, together with the x endorsements, certif i-
cates and other marks thereon, and ask to have the same marked
Fxhibit »wNv,

HARLEY:
We next offer the notice of appeal in the case of W, E,

Moore, et al vs, Choctaw Nation, signed by Wallace & _ ’

attorneys for applicants together with the acceptance of service
of same by J., H. Gordon, of the fimm of Stuart, Gordon &

Hailey, attomeys for the Choctaw Nation, and also all file
marks on same showing the filing of same in the United States
Court for the Central District of the Indian Territory at

South McAlester, which we ask to have marked "Fxhibit wO",

HARLEY:

We next offer appeal in the case of W, B, Moore, et al
vs ,Choctaw Nation, pending in the United States Court for the
Central District of the Indian Territory at South McAlester,
subscribed and swom to on the 4th day of January, 1897, by
N. W, Colbert, before W, E, Green, Notary Public, and
ask to have the same marked Exhibit "pw,

HARLEY:

We next offer judgment or notice of judgment by the
Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes in the case of W, E,
Moore, et al, vé. Choctaw Nation, number 355, dated at Ft,

Smith, Arkansas December 1, 1896, showing applicants to have



been denied by the Commission, signed by H, M, Jacoway, Jr.,
Secretary, which we ask to have marked Exhibit "Q",

HARLEY:

We next offer answer filed in the United States Court for
the Central District of the Undian Territory in the case of W,
E. Moore, et al vs, Choctaw wation, signed by Wm, M, Cravens
and Stuart, Gordon & Hailey, a‘torneys for Choctav Nation,
and filed in said Court on February 6, 1897, together with the
endorsements and file marks on same, which we ask to have
marked Fxhibit "R"

HARLEY:

We net offer a certified copy of the judgment rendered
by the United States Court for the Central District of the
Ind ian Territory at South McAlester datéedr-ofiithead24th’day of
March, 1903, in the case of W, E, Moore, et al vs, Choctaw
Nation, together with the certificate to same exeuutéd on
the 24th day of March, 1903, and signed by E, J. Famin,
Clerk by I, M, Todge, deputy, which we ask to have marked
Exhibit ®gv,

CORNISH:

The Choctaw and Chickasaw Nat ions object to the intro-
du tion of the various papers referred to by attorneys for
applicants, and urge that they cannot be cons idered as com=-
petent evidence in this case, and in support of such objections
state that as to all records and paperps filed before the
Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes under the Act of
Congress approved June 10, 1896, except affidavits, that such
are incompetent for the reason that they are parts of a void
profeeding had under said act, in which only one Nation was
served and made a party, when both Nations were necessary
and interested parties, secondly that the matterz and things

contained in thém does not bear upon the two essential issues

in this case, and it is therefore not competent aside from



the general objection, This objection is intended to apply
to the application before the Commiss ion the answer of the
Choctaw Nation and the judgment of the Commiss ion, except
insofar as guch judgment and application identify the present
applicants as the person whose claims weré passed upon by the
Commission,

As totthe affidavits filed before the Commission to
the Five Civilized Tribed in support of said claim, the
Nations urge that they are not campetent as evidence in this
case, and in support of such objection state, first that they
are not such affidavits as in any event might have been made
Uugse before the Commission under the Act of June 10, 1896,
second that they are parts of a void proceeding had before said
Commission wherein onlythmeCHottaw Nation:rwas madecaiparty,
and wherein both the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations were ne-
cessary and interested parties; third for the reason that it
has not been shown that the persons who made the affidavits
are dead; fourth for the reason that the matter contained in
said affidavits is incompe ent, for the reason that it does
not bear upon the essential issues in this Court,

As to the affidavit of I.. T.. Smith we offer the spee-
ial objection that it is not dated, and does not appear upon
its face aside from the other objections that would warrant
this Coirt in admitting it as evidence,

As to all papers filed before the United States
Court for the Central District of the Indian Territory, the
Nations object to their introduction upon the ground that they
are incompetent as evidence as not bearing upon the essential
issues in this case; in addition they object for the reason
that they are a part of a void proceeding had under the
Act of June 10, 1896 wherein only one Nation was served and
made a party and wherein both Nat ions were nec essary and

interested parties; second for the reason that the case



was tried de novo, when the act of the United States Court
should have been confined to a revx view of the record made be-
fore the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes,

These objections go to the judgment of the Unied States
Court, except insofar as it identifies these persons as the
persons before the United States Court,

( recess for dinner )

afternoon, session,
WILLIAM FLIJAH MOORE, being called as a witness in his own
behalf took the stand,

DIRFCT EXAMINATION BY MR, HARLEY:

Q. State y ur name?
A, William Elijah Moore.
Q. You are the W, ¥, Moore for whom this case is styled?
A, T am,
O+ Where do you live?
A, Wilburton, Indian Territory,
Q. How 0ld are you?
A, Forty-five years old last March,
Q, Are you married?
A, T am,
Q. Have you any children®
A. T have,
0. Ts your wife living”®
A, She is,
0. What is her name?®
A, Calhoun,
0., "hat was her name bef ore you marr ed her?
A. Rose,
Q. State the names of your children in the order in which

they were barmn; peginning with the oldest.,

5‘5;1‘ william Teonard Moore, Lizzie D, Moore, Marshall J, Moore,



Absolem Louis Moore, Jackson Moore, Freda Gerturde Moore,

0.

A,
Q.

Are any of your daughters marreid®
One.

Which one?

Lilly B..

Who did she marry °

McMurta,

Her husband is nov McMurta?

Yes sir,

Was she one of the applicants in this case originally

before the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes?

A,
Q.
A,
Q.
A,

A,
Q.
A,
Qe
A,
Q.
A,

Yes sir,

Was she marrddd at that time?®

No sir,

Applied there under the name of Lilly B, Moore?
Yes sir.,

Do vou children live in the Choc aw Nation?

ves sir all live at Wilburton,

What was your fathers name®

william McCagee Moore,

Vhat was vour mother name?

Mayy E. Moore,

If vour fether living or dead?

Dead.

Where did he die”

Near Kullychaha, Indian Territory.

When?

10th day of November, 1885

Do you remember his sge at the time of his death?
Can't call it, He was born in 1822, something over sixty-

five years old,

A
A,

How many ch ldrem did your father and mother have?

Fleven,



A,

Are any of these children living in the Choctaw Nation?
No one except myéelf.

Do vou know Bettie A, Lewis?

I do,

Living or dead®

she is dead.

Vou remember when she died?

She died in March 1898,

Who was her husband?

W. A, Tewis,

Where was she living at the time of her death,
Living about five miles West of Cameron, Indian Territory.
Were yvou related to her in any way?

T was,

In waht way?

Bro ther,

Were yvou full brother and sister”

We were,

Has she any children?

She has,

wame her children who are now living that you know,

Frank lewis, Belle Lewis, now Morris, Annie TLewis, now

Curtis, Winnie Tewis, Grady ILewis, I don't know thelxajgxx

babys's name,

Q® Do you know Mrs, Victoria Moore, the widow of John M,
Moore®?

A. Tdo,

Q. Who was John M, Moore?

A,
Q.
A,
Q.

He was the son of William McCagee Moore,
Related to you?

Was a brother.

Did you know Mrs, Harper, Letha A. Harper?
I do,



Q. Related to you?
A, My sister,
Q. What wa the name of your grand fathers name on your fathers
side?
A. Witfether sadd it was Nitacha Moore.
Q. Your father said his father was named Nitacha Moore?
A, Yes sir.
Q. Don't know how he spelled it?
A, No sir,
Q. I wish you would state to the Court all your father told
you about your relationship with Nitacha Moore, All that you
know about Nitacha Moore from what your father told you,
A, Very little, Simply said that that was his fa her and it
was myv grand f ather and that he lived in 'Mississippi and was
one of the Commiss ioners that signed the treaty of 1830,
Q. He was one of the men that signed the treaty of 1830°
K. Yes sir,
Q. Did he smy whether he signed it as an Indian or w white
person®
A, Didn't say.
Q. The yreaty of 1 30 between the United States and the
Choctaw Nation was the one he referred to?
A, Yes sir, I belive he said Dancing Rabbitt Ereek,
Q. What di you know about where your father and grand father
lived in Mississippi?
A, Don't know where all they lived?

CORNISH:

The Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations wish to interpose the
usual objecéion as to the produt¢tion of any testimony by way
of hearsay that tends to establish any specific fact except
pedigree and family relationship, it be ing the contention
of the Nations that only f pedigree and family relationship
can be proven by hearsay testimony, and then only after the

relationashin of the witnasa t0o the naraon whoae st atements are



sought to be reflected Ia ve been established by testimony
other than his own, and that only when that condition exists
is it competent to introduce hearsay testimony, and particular
ly is it incompetent to establish br tend to establish blood or
rac ial status in this manner,
A, Told me that he lived in Pontotoc County, Leake Co:nty and
Nashoba County.
HAREEY:
0, Was that your father or Nitache?
A, Wy father told me that he lived in those Counties,
0, Where were you born?
A, Nashoba,

JUDGE FOOTE:
Q. Pd you ever hear your father séy he lived in Yazoo County
near Moore's ferry?
A, T don't know whose ferry it was,
Q. Down near the Southwestern end of Yazoo County, down near
Med ison?
A, When we went fram Nashoba County we crossed Big Block hear
Canton, close to where we stopped, We stopped five miles
after we crossed the river, at a farm called the Davis famm,
Q. Near Moore's ferry?
A, Don't know whose ferry it was,
Q. How old were you at that time?
A, When we left Nashoba County?
Q. Yes sir, when vou crossed Big Black?
A. About eight years old, that was in & 65,
Q. When did you leave Mississippi?
A, Teaft there in 1870,
Q. Where were you living in Mississippi at the time you lef
there?
A, About twelve miles from Yazoo City in Yazoo County, down

the River tovard Viecksburg.



Q. Did you yourself ever see Nitacha that you know of?

A, Yo sir,

0. Know whether he was dead before you left Mississippi or

not?

A, Never heard mt father say, My father asaid he c ame

West with the Indians when we lived out here.

Q. Did you remember your grand mothers name”

A, Yo sir, not on my fathers side.

Q. Know what bec ame of her?

A, Yo sir, I don't know nothing. T heard my father say she

was dead,

Q. Pl he tell you whether she was a white woman or an Indian?

A, "hite waman,

0. Know whether she married anybody after Nitache came West?”

A, Marrieda man named Barrett,

0, White man or an Indian®

A, "hite man,

Q. Remember her first neame?

A, No sir, T don't,

Q. T understood you a while ago to say that vour father told

you that his father Witache was one of the persons who signed

the treaty of Dancing Rabbitt Creek?

A, Yes sir,

Q. Mr, Moore, wen did you first move to the Choctaw Nation?

A, In the winter of 1875, some time in the month of December,
Q.Been here ever since

A, T have with the exception of about six or seven months

I lived in Pt. Smith,

0. Your father also méveihere?"

A, Yes sir,

Q. At the same time?

A, Yes sir,

Q. Living with your father at the time?

A, Yes sir,



A,

Q.
A,

Where did they stay when they came to the Choctaw Nation?
Two miles Fast of Kullychaha.

Put in a fam?

They did.

What became of that farm®

W, W. Harper is now living on it.

Whe is W, w, Harper”®

He is the husband of my deceased sister,

How did he came into possession of that farm®

After my father and mother died, the estate was closed up

and she drew the hoke place,

Q.
A,

Q,.

Now belomgs to Mr, Harper®
Ves sir,

Is he the father of Ewadd Harper, the man who tegtified

here this morning?®

A,
Q.
or
A,
Q.
he
A.
Q.
A,
Q.
A,
Q.
A,
Q.

He is,

Did your father settle up and hold that place as an Indian
a renter?

Held it as a Choctaw citizen,

Continued in the family, and has been s ince held ever since
put in the place®

Mr, Harper has not sold it out,

Recently®

This last summer some time,

Have your children attended school in the Chectaw Yation?
They have,

That school did they attend?

Well they have attended several schools,

I mean with reference to being the National schools of

the Choctaw Nation?

A,

They have attended the Choctaw National schools since 1895,

Attended school at Poteau, I lived there from 94 to 99, 1T be-

lieve they attended the national school at Poteau,



Q, Attended at the expense of the Choctaw Nation?®
A, Suppose so, never paid any tuition for them, The name
were put in by the local trustee Mr, J, W, Sage, as national
Bcoliamgiional scollars
Q. Were you ever requested by any school teacher to pay tuition?
A, No sir, not after 1895,
Q" Well did they attend school at any other pl:aces than Poteau.
A, Attended National :=school at Wilburton, sirce I have been
there,
Q. Who was school trustee for the Choctaw Nation at Wilburton?®
A, Touis Rockett, v
Q. Attended that national school at Wilburton at the expense
of the Choctaw Nation or at your expense”
A, Choctaw Natien, I presume,
Q. Know whether Mr, Rockett had been inserting any other names
as National scollars?
A. Suppose he did, When T sent my children to the subscript-
ion school, it had not started up., We got together and got
up enough scollars to get a National xikx school, and the
same teach was appointed as National teacher.
0, Your wife is still living ,
A, Ves sir,
Q. Vou live with her?®
A, Ves sir,

CORNIBRYAIINATION BY I'R. CORNISH:
Q. The Choc aw and Chickasaw Nations wish to object to
all the testimony of this witness which does net bear directly
upon the two issues before this court, those issues, accord-
ing to the contention of the Nations being that it is encum-
bent upin the applicants to show that they are Choctaw Indian
by blood, and sec only such Choctaw Indians by blood as would
entitle them to be admitted and enrolled, and that all evi-

dence which dees not bear upon these two essential issues is

incompetent and should n t be cond dered as evidence.



HARLEY:
Q. ¥r, ¥Yoore, T wish you would please state whether your father
spoke the Choctaw language?
A. He did.
Q. Well and fluently”
A, Yes sir, T suppose he ctuld, T don't understand the lan-
gauge myself, T heard him talking with the Choctaws, they
8eemed to understand him pretty well,
0. Did he talk the Choctaw language before he left Mississippi
or afterwards?®
A, Before,
0, What people did he have around him in Mississippi with
reference to Indians or vhite people®
A, Mixed, Indians and white people both, Indians were in
little town that they called Indian village.
0., DPid he associate wit the Indians there?®
A, Heard they went over with them, him and my oldest brothers,
0, What did your father claim to be In Mississippi with
reference to being a white man or an Indian?
A, Could not tell you that,
Q. What did he claim to b in Arkansas?
A, After he came to Arkansas he said he was coming to the
Territory to prove up his citizenship, that he was a Choctaw
Indian and that he was going to the Nation,
0. Was that before he came to the Wation in 75°
A, Yes sir, while we lived at Greenwood,
0., Pidn't he continue to claim that he was & Choctaw ?
A, Yes sir,

JUDGE FOOTR:
Q. Did he go with the Indians in Yazoo County®
A. Yo sir, in Nashoba CGunty'.

Q. Any Indians in Yazoo County?



A, FTew Indians in Yazco Cuunty.
Q. You mean to say that there was a few Indiens in Vazoo County?
A, Yes sir,

CORNISH:

The general objection previously stated applies to the
evidence brought out by Mr, Harlcy.

CROSS-FYAMINATION BV MR, CORNISH:

Q. How old were you when you started West, Mr, Moore?
A, Suppose ebout thirteen years old.
0. How long did you live in Yazoo Cou nty before you started
West?®
A, About five years,
Q. Where did you live immediately before you went into Yazoo
County?®
A, Nashoba County,
Q. How long did you live in Nashoba Co unty?®
A, Sup ose T lived there about eight years, born there.
Q. Then you were about eight years 0ld when you left Nashoba
County &nd went into Yazoo Cou ty”
A, Yes sir,
Q. When yocu started West, yvou sto ped in Arkansas?
A, Yes sir, TWirst stopped south from ¥t, Smith about nine
or ten miles,
Q. Sebastain County, Arkansas?®
A, Ves sir,
Q. Down about Greenwood®
A, Yes sir,
Q. Your father bought a farm near Greenwood?”
A, Yes sir,
Q. Farm of about one humdred acres?
A, Yes sir, about one hundred acres.
Q. In what year did your father purchase that land?

A, Seventy-two.



Q. Vho did he buy it from?
.K. Parson King.

., Tived between Greenwood and ¥t., Smith®

D

A, No enswer,

Q. Where did that land lie with reference to the town of
Greenwood?

A, Right on the road going from Greenwood to Ft, Smith, right
in the edge of the town,

Q. Out about the Fli place”

A, Don't know,

0., How far out?®

A, Part of it adjoined the town,

Q. How much did he pay for it®

A, $1300200 was to pay.

0., How much did he pay down?

A, $800,00,

Q. Fow far was that land that he purched near Greenwood from
the line of the Choctaw Nation?®

A, Suppose twelve or fifteen miles,

Q. If your father was on his way to prove up his right why did
he stop in Sebastain County Arkeansas and but land and pay
$800,00 for it,

A, Cannot tell you that,

Q, How lond did he live on that land®

A, TLived on it from 72 to 78,

Q. Pid you father sell the land?

A, Yo sir, he let it go back,

Q. After he had paid this $800,00 on it he let is go bac-?
A, Ves sir,

Q. You remember Gilbert Thompson‘;"

A, Yes sir,

Q. Remember seeing him about Greenwood?



Q. Remember seeing him about Greenwood?®

A, Don't know,

Q. You know that Gilbert Thompson made a trip to Greenwood
vhen the grand lodge met?

A, T don't know much about the grand lodge.

0, Your father didn't start to move to the Choctaw Nation
until after he had had e talk with Gilbert Thompson?

A, Never heard him talk about that,

Q. You say Mr, Moore that you understood from your father
that he was coming into the Choctaw Nation to prove up
his right®

A, Yes sir,

Qe What made him stop there?

A, Ve did come,

Q. What made him stop at Greenwood and buy land?

A, T didn't know that he started from Mississippi ‘o prove up
his right, never heard anything until we came to Greenwood.
0., You stated a while ago that you started West to prove up
your right?®

A, T did not intend to state that,

Q. You didn't have eny right in Mississippi to prove up did
you?

A, Yo sir,

0, You were thirttern years o0ld when you got to Green-
wood?

A, Ves sir,

Q. After your father sold that farmm, or let it go back, he
came on into the Choctaw Nation, VYou were staying with your
fat er?

A, Yes sir,

Q. You had not married up to that time?

A, No s8ir,



Q;o
A.

Where did you settle the first year?
About & mile and a half or two miles Fast of Kullychaha.

0, What vear was it that vou lived on land belonging to Mr,

Tom Wall®

A,
Q.

1880.

How dny years was that after you arrived in the Choctaw

Nation?

A,
Q.
A,
Q.
A,
Qe
A.
Q.
A,
Qe
A,
A

Five years,

After you had married®

Yes sir,

Tm Wall is a citizen?®

Yes sir,

Lived on Tom Wall's place as a tennant?®
No 8ir, didn't live on his place,
Whose place did you live on ?
Davis James,

Rent 1land?

No sir,

U der what circumstances did you live on Davis Fames

place?®

A,

My brother John WM, Voore was vutting tombstones and he

rented a house for the purpose of cutting tomb stones,

Q.
A,
Qe
A,
Qe
A,
Qe
A.

Q.

Did you make a crop?

In the spring helped make a crop.

Did vou make a crop?

Yes sir,

You made a crop for him under a contract?
Vy brother made this contract with James,
The land you worked belonged to James®
Yes sir,

Which member of this family was it that made a crop on the

land of Mrs, Sillien Beard®?

A,

Cannot tell vou,



e

0. You know her?

A, Yes sir,

3. Isn't it a fa~t that vour brother made a crom on Mrs, Beard's
place as a tennant?

A, If he lived there I do not know it,

Q. Do vou state that he did not live on the land”®

A. T think so.

Q. You make it as a positive statement”®

A, Se may have owned the land,

Q. When did your father die”

A, 1885,

Q. Now Mr, Mooré you have m=de the statement that your

father told you that hd father was one of the signers of the
treaty of 1830?

A, Yes sir,

0. When did he made that statement to you, and under what cir-
cums tances?

A, After he came to the Territory,

Q. In what year was it that he made that statement yo you, Fix
the time when you first heard him make that statement to you?
A, Somehwere along about 79 or 8&0.

0. How 0ld a man were you at that time”

2&. Cuess I was about twenty or twenty-one.

Q. VYou had never heard yvour father make that statement

before that time?

A, No sir,

Q. You just after that had commenced to establish his
citizens ip claim?

A, Yes sir,

Q. Had employed Choctew lawyers to present his case to the
Chéctaw Council?

A, Fmployed a man named Fordv.

Q. At the time x he made that statement to vou your father had



began to establish his claim?

A, Yes sir,

Q. What other attorneys did your father have to push his claim?
A® Ton't kpow,

Q. Your father did go to Council the time W, A, Tewis went?®
A, Think it was in 82 when he went to Council,

Q. Tived with your father continuously?

A, Yes sir,

0. Never heard him make a ny statement until in 79 or 80°

A, Somewhere about that time,

Q. What did he say about that treaty”®

A, Didn't say anything more than it was the treaty of 1830
made at Dancing Rabbitt Creek,

0, Didn't say where Dancing Rabbitt Creek was?

A, Yo sir, Mr., Ford was at his house and we were all talking
Ohe mattorﬁ_exg_and thet is the first time I ever hear it,
0. Did your father say that he had heard his father say who

the other signers of the treaty were?

A, Yo sir,

Q. Did he say anything as to why the treaty was made in 1830,
what it was made for?

A, Yo sir, didn't understand anything about what it was made
for,

Q. You have stated that your father said that his father
emigrated to the Choctaw Nation with the Choctaw Indians?
A, Yes s ir,

0. What did your father say as to why he did not come?® on
out here”

A, Said his mother would not come and that she staid in the
old country and kept him..

Q. How many brothers and sisters did your father have®

A, T do not know that he had but one brother.



Q. What was his name?

A, Charles,

Q. Vhat was the name of your fathers wife, your mother®
A, Her name was Mary E, Moore,

0. This man Charles living or dead”

A, Suppose he is dead,

0, You have heard of him®

A} Yessir,

0, Heard vour father speak of him®?

AA, Ves sir, T saw all his children.

Q. Where are his children?

Ay Two of them are living near Yazoo City,

Q. What is the name of some of those children?®
Q. Is one of them named Josephine Moore?

A, Well T think so.

Q. Yhat is the naeme of her husband?

"e T do not know,

Q. What is the name of some of their children®
A, One of them is named Jacob,

Q. What is his post off ice address?

A, Ton't know,

Q. Where was he the last time you heard of him?
A. Yazoo City,

Q. What other?

A, Green Moore,

Q. Vhat is his post off ice addres®

A, Pon't know,

Q. Where was he the last time you heard frim him?
A, Yazoo City,

Q. These people have never removed aWosté

A. Yo sir,

Q. Charles is vour unclc§

A, Yes sir,



0., Charles a full brother of your father?

A, T suppose so, Said it was his full Dbrother

Q. What degree of blood do you claim?

A, One eighth,

Q. Then your father according to your understanding was one
fourth®

A, yes sir,

Q. What do you understand the blood of his father was?

A, Presume it would be a half breed.

Q. Then your understanding is that this Nitache throgh whom
you claim and through whom your father claimed is a half
breed?

A, Yes sir,

Q. Do you understand th4 he was one of the chiefs of the

Choctaw Nat ion®?

A,

Q.
is

Don't know if he was a chief or not,

You understand that this ancestpr through whom you claim
one of the si ners of the old Choctaw treaty of 1830?

Yes sir,

That is the basis of vour claim as vou understand it°®

Ves sir,

What is your understanding as to when this Nitache was born?
Don't know anything about that,

What is your understanding as to when your father was born?
Born in 1822°9

Where was bhe born®

Born in Mississippi?

Vhat County?

Don't know,

Then you have & family record of the birth of your father
1872, but have no infomation as to where he was born?

No s8ir,

The you are unable to give information upon that point or



from the records?®
A, Yo sir,
Q. What have vou heard vour father say as to vwhere his ences-
t ors lived besides the state of Mississippi®
A. T don't think T ever heard him say anywhere outside of
Mississippi,
0, Then you say that you have not heard him say that they
lived in otle r states”
A, T know I have not,
Q. You say your father hal eleven children?
A, Yes sir,
Q. Name them?
A, Charlos/MCCagae Moore, Mary F, Moore, Absolum Moore,
John M, Voore, James Monroe Moore, W, E, Moore, Letha A, Har-
per, Rettie AL Tewis, Benjeamine ¥, Moore, Izola, Moore,
Mattie Moore, '
Q. I8 Charles M, Living or dead”
A, Tiving,
Q. Where does he live?
A, Yazoo City.
Q. Got a family and children®
A, Yes sir,
Q. Then Charles M, and his family, consisting of children and
grand children live in the State of Mississippi and have never
renroved West,
A, Yes sir, they have removed West.
JUDGE FOOTE:
Q. Do you know Dr, Moore?
A, Yo sir, I have not been there since 1870, and then was not
around Yazoo City very much,
Q. While you were there did you ever know Dr, Moore there?
A, Yo s8ir,

Q. "hat does m your brother do in Yazoo City?



A, Justice of the peace.

Q. At Yazoo City, Mississippil”

A, Yes sir,

Q. With whom is your brother in partnership there inthe

business.

A, He is alone,

Q. Did he go from the lower end of Yazoo County to Yazoo City?
A, Yo sir, he came from below Vicksburg and moved up to Yazoo
City. He moved West and then went back,

Q. You lived down over the hill on the and Sartosha

road, Memphis was the little town between there and Satresha®
A, Yo sir,
Q. You were living there where the Jackson road came across
the ferry?®
A, T was living there in 1870 .,
CORNISH:
Q. Your brother Charles now resides there and is in business
there?
A, Ves sir,
Q. Mary ¥, Living®
A, Yes sir,
Q. Married and got a family®
A, Ves sir,
Q. "here does she live?
A. About ten miles from Yazoo City
Q. Got children®
A, Yes sir,
0., Grand children?®
A, Ves sir,
Q. Then she and her children and grand children are now liv ing
in Vazoo County®

A, Ves sgir,



Q. Absolum Moore living?

A, Vo sir,

Q. Varried bef ore he died?

A, Ves sir / l

Q. Where do they reside”®

A. Near Yazoo city.

0. Then whatever living descendants there re of Absolum Moore
are now resid ing near Yazoo City?

A, Yes sir that is the last new s I have of them,
0., Children of John M, parties to this suit?
A, Ves sir,

0, James living or dead”

A, Dead

Q. Marry before he died”

A, Yo sir,

0, Benjamine ¥, living or dead?

A, Dead.

Q. Marry before he died

A, Yo sir,

Q. He have a family®

A, Yo sir,

Q Lezola 1liv ing®

A. Yo sir

Q. Married®

A. Yes sur,

Q. Have children®

A, One?®

Q. Where is that child liv ing?

A, With W, W, Harper,

0., Party to this suit®

A, Yo sir,

Q. The only descendant of your sister Lezola is living in

this Nation and has nio citizenship claim pending in this Nation.



A, Yo sir,
Q. Vattie living?®
A, No sira,
Q. Married before she died?”
A Yo sir,
Q. You were not enrolled and did not draw the "Leased Distrdct
money in 18987
A, No sir,
0., Not enrolled by th4 Choctaw Nation in 1896°
A, Yo sir,
Q. Not nrolled by the Dawes Commission in 1896°?
A, Yo sir,
Q. Your name was not placed on the 96 census roll of the
. Choctaw Nation?
A, T think it was but it was scratched off
Q. Your citizenshi:. claim and your fathers has been opposed
by the Choctaw Nation from first to last, you know that din't
you?
A, T suppose 80, Yes,
witness escused,.

HARLEY:

Offer the treaty of‘paerpetual friendship, cession and
limits, éntered dnto-byiJohni H, Faton -and Johfi Coffeée;ifar
@andidn beha f of the govemment of the United States, and the
Mingoes, Chiefs, Captains and Warriors of the Choctaw Nation,
begun and held at Dancing Rabbit Creek, on the fif teenth of
September, in the year 1830, together with the signatures
appearing attached to it, particularly we offer the third
signature, on behalf of the Choctaw tribe of Indians, namely
the signature of Nittauchee, the same being found in the
seventh volume of the United States Statutes at Large,
commenc ing at page 555'.

HARLFEY:



We ask that the teet imony teken in case number 50 of
G. W, Dukes, Mrs, Victoria Moore, Judge G, W, Thompson, R.J.
Ward, Harris James, Mrs; Bond, Mf. Bond and Edgar Harper, we
would like to have the testimony of these witnesses transcribed
and a copy filed in case number 68,

WEAVER:

Subject to the objections as they appear in case number
50.

HARLEY:

If the Court please I am compelled to present a motion for
continuance in this matter to get a certified copy of the
record in the case of Bettie A~ Lews, The motion is short, I
will read it,

"Reads Motion for continuance".
HARLRY:

I think that we will be able to get a copy of these
papers, It gives the history of Nitache, Mr, Lewis went to
Muskogee some days ago for the purpose of getting a certified
copy € these rolls, but for some reason it was badly indexed
and they could not be found, The rolls are in existance and we
will be sble to procure them, This witness at Har shor e we
only learned about recently, We sent a United States Marshal
after him but he could not find him,

CORNISH:

We desire to state that the Nations object to the contin-
uance of the case for the reasons set forth in the motion that
the first proof and evidence to which they made reference is
incompetent, If here and sougzht to be introduced at this time
it would be incompetent as not bearing upon the two essential
issues in this case, With reference to the witness Fannie
Scott, we oppose it for the reason that we do not think a
suff ic ient amount of diligence has been shown, With reference

to securing a certified copy of the rolls and the filing of



it in this case, we have this to sayThey did not procure and weee
unable to procure a copy of the final enrollment of this

person, that there has been no final enrollment; and that for
the further reason that the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nat ions lave
applied to the Dawes Commiss ion to withhold action on this case
until this Court adjudicates the questions in this case and
then the judgment of the Court in this case be applied in the
Bettie A, ILewis case?

AxxRxxkxy

HARLEYV:

We are informed by Mr, W, A, Iewis that he las been to
Muskogee and that some of the children of Bettie A Tewis have
been placed upon the final rolls, :

WEAVER:

The application will be filed and onsidered by the court
when all three of the judges are here, Matter may be called up
by counsel at any time after that,

GRACE:

If the court please in number 50 we want the same motion,
CORNISH:

Same objection.

WEAVER:

Same order,

GRACE:

In number 50, we Iave not examined this man Moore, and we
ask that a copy of his testimony go in number 50,
WEAVER:

Make the order,



In the Chootaw and Chickasaw Citizenshiy Court, sittins at
South McAlester, in the Central Distriet of the Indian Territory,

Morch T@rm, 1804,

William X. Moore, et al.,

Vide Noe BO4

*r S8 43 &9 s

Choctaw and Chickesew Nabionge

DECREY OF COURTW

On this Z8th day of Mareh, 1904, this cause coming on
for final decision, the same haviang heretofore been submitted
upon the law and the evidence, and the Court being well and
sufficiently advised in the premlises, doth find that the
plaintiffs, Daisy Lean ioore (now Braun), Carl D. Hoore, Ananna
(te Moore, Moggie X, Moore, Idgar B. Harper and Victory loore,
are not entitled to ve deamed or declared citizene cof the
choctaw Nationy or to enrolliment as such, or te any rights
whatever flowlag therefrons

I7 I8 THEREFORE CORDERED, ADJUDGED AND IRCREED that the
petition of the plaintiffs Daisy Dean Moore (now Braun), Carl De
Moore, Anna G. Moore, Meggie ¥. Moore, Zdgar E. Harper and Victory
lioore, Le denied, and thot they be declared not citizens of the
Choctaw Nation, and not entitled to enrollment ae such '
citizens, and not entitled to any rim%ta whatever flowing
thorel roue

L N N R R R R R RN R R R N NS

Chief Judgee

itbll.lntnbﬂtﬂtwﬁ0!0&0?'.0'&..0."!‘
Loscoliate Judges

R AR R R R R R R R R R R RN R N
Associnte Judge.




In the Cheeter snd Chickessw Citizenship Court, sitting st
Bouth MeAlester, in the Central District of the Indlsn Terri-
tory, in the chectaw Wation, ¥Warch Term, 1904,

willisa ®, ¥oors, o{ al,,
Appellants,
v, ; o, 68,
Choctar and Chickasaw Wations,
Aprelless,

OPTNION, by POOTH, Asscciate Judpe,

The esuse was originally one wherein other parties
ware joinad 1d 'he csse below, which was nuwbaer 7 in thst Court,
but this sppesl is promecuted by Williem 7, Yoore, “athrine
¥oors, Absolom T, Moore, Jachkmon Mooyes , Willlem T, Yoore,.
Tdszie B, MeWurtry who was in th Court below called Lizzle
B, Yoore, and Marshal 7, Woore, Thess parsons, as do those
whoe sare included in the sppesl prosscuted here in csse Yo,

80 of our Choctaw Doolked, snd styled ¥m RR Moore, at al,, va,
Choc taw and Chiockasaw Nations, clalm that they are the descend=
mts of & certain williem MoCegee Moore, and of his father a
noted ohief of the Chootew Nation in the tate of ¥issdsmipid,
whoss name sppesre signed to the treaty of 1830 as "Vittuoachse®,
Tt slso sppesrs in the 18h srticle of that treaty as Yutachachde",
e was, accoriing to the last xoooekx mentioned artddle of

that treaty, oms of three chiefs, vis,, Orsewdoed Teflore,
Hutschachis and Nushulatibbe, who were each granted lunds in
¥ise dxo ipod consiotings of Tour sectiomns us s ressrvation,

#two of which should sdjein thaiy present improversmts, and

the other two loested where they plesse, but upon unoe cupled



uniuptoved lands; such sections shsll be bounded by sectional
lines, and with the ~onsent ¢f the President they may sell the
same®, Also te them was *L0 bhe mg:s:l two hundred snd 7ifty
dollers snnuslly, vhile they shell continue in their reapectis
va off ices® except Yushilstubbe "who having slresdy snd
mmity of one hundred snd Tifty dollers was to heve only ong
hundred dcollere additionadl® and these same three vhen in migils
tary service by "authority of the Mited "tstes sand undor snd
b nalection «f the President chall be entiiled to the pay of
¥ajorn,®

In the aupplement 4o this treaty there ins 2 iven
to Wenry Oroves, son of the chief Wittiohsche ons section of
land tovadjoin hio fsther® land, sni the supplementary
articles were slgned, smong cther by "Tittuwhee®, The treaty
was oigned on the 27th f September, 1630, snd the supplementary
articles the next 4day,

Vow from all thiz 1t 1t sppesrs thet this 0ld Chief
was & very noted man,

Willdam ¥, Voore, that Chisef's alleged stn asnd the
ancestor of these claiments, in his statement to ths Chootew
counsil, st the time he was an applicmt for citizenship in
1884, when he was refected as the original recoml of that ‘
council 1s evidence hore thows, being cuestioned by the stiore
ney for the Wations, @8 the certiried record here shows, saild,
smong o ther things, that he wses sixty years old, Thst he lived
in the thoster Wation aight years; that previous %o that time
he ixad lived dn - Missdesippd, in Woxubbes county; th ai whem
he becawe & good sixed boy in Yoxuvbbee County in that State, he
movaed to Yazco cownty in U st ftate; that he lived in woxubees
countil wntil the close of he war, e atates that his mother
told him that his father's name was "Jages Koore®; that hie



mother was & white woman; he heal scen his father when he wes
gquite small but 4id not ree o'.l.lectwﬂim. His mother lived when
his father left har, and this must have been, accord iy to his
fomer gtetement, in Noxubee county, Mississippi, until she
marrie! a white man on Woxubee River below where Macon now
stands, (Mecon is & well known town at thig date in Noxubee
County, Wississippi)

He sayve the name of his step~-father was Parrett, He
gays his mother hed tvo children, himgself W, ¥, Yoore, snd
Charles lMoore, before she married Barrett, but that Charles
¥oore died leavine no children,

Thie accoring to W, I, Moore, the father of W, E,
Moore one of the claiments here, it is shown th:t his father
Cagee Noore never had but two children; and W, V', Voore
never once stated in his evidence in his own behelf before
the Choctaw council thatbhis father had eny other nane than
*Cagee Moore," The t he had never seen any Ind ians #ho were
related to his father, That his father went intc the Chickasaw
Nation and he does nét know whether he ever caie to thas
Indian Territory or not..

¥ow here is & grest Chief whoss nsme as an Indian
mus t ha#e besn well mown, lesvins a white wife with twe sons,
&s the claims nts here would have us believe, lcocaving large
tracts of lend given him by the Governmment, going into the
Chickasew Nation and his allered son, 28 these cla imants
now heve it, not mowing when he went into the Chickasaw
NWation, or whether he went to the Indisn Territory. And yet
We M, Moore, when he set up a claim before the Choctaw Council,
never once slluded to the fet, or even hinted, that his
father "Cagee Moore" was Lhe great Chief, This is a very
significant fact in connection with cther things esppearing
in these records, Of course if these statements made at that



time by ¥, ¥, Moore, are sgainst the Intereste of the parties
who claim now through him, they ars competent againet thes,

Yow upon an exavinetion of volume 7, Mmerican
State Papars, psge 60, 1t iz vhom thst RkehVNitachuwhil wes
Mhief of the Southern Distriet of the Chocter Nation; that he
wae provided with four sections of land wmdier ths treaty of
1830; that he owmed 7,580 acres o lmd situated on the Fast
side of Patkachi ereek, 35 scres being under oultiw tiomn; that
he hal fivwe mele chilirss over the sge of 16 years, and f male
and femsles children wnder the sge of 10 years, end that the
total nuwsber of his fanily wes nineteen,

In this connaeciion taking the supplementary
trsaty of 1830, which shows that & son of this old Thief
namsd Fenry Groves was granted, in thet trealy, a section
of land adjoining that of the old Chief, hip £ ather, and the
fact of Henry Groves being his s, snd that he ad in all,
8¢ far as Ward's roll shows, eleven children, whst bacanes of %
the clalm of these people supiorted only by hearssy of m:.um-g
¥, ¥oore, volead b them, ths ﬁwlioa.nu, snd sbsolutely /
contrad dotory of, snd rendering ludie rously ebsurd, the
siatenentis of Willlew ¥, Moore befors the Chectaw Couneil, mnd
tha ¢laing of these peoples z8 now presented in thelr applicse
tions, affidavite and crel avidencs,

As Williaa W, Moore pute it his Cather Osgrec Xoors
had two chilirm only, himsslif and 8 Drother nased Charles
Noore, vhen, acconiing to his statanent, this patrisrch
¥itachachii who 18 cleimed to be lduntical with Cages Voore
snt who had lerge trecte of lend and a son naned Menry Groves,
who wes g dven snoiher sectilon of land specially, laf't his wife,
& white waman, in YWoxubes County, Migsissippd, with her twe
son® only &8 children and disa:peared Corever in the Chickasaw



¥ation North of that, when his district, the “outhern District
of the Choctaw Mation, was located samevhers sbout! Tauderdale
County in South ¥est Vissiseippd and which thé msap shows ex-
tended South West from said County, This, taken in connection
with the other things just stated and the fset that Woxubbse
County is many miles Worth of Taulsrdsle County in Vississippi,
shevws econclusively that the cleims of these people to be
descended from the well known Chief ahove mentioned, are with-
out anr substantial, or even the leant banis vhatever,
And furthemore in addition to what T have Just

etated, i\ sppears on page 38, Volume VIT of Americsn

State Papers, that this same Chootaw Chief Witschachee, on the
4th day of September, 1831, in the presence of Willlam Ward,
Agent of the Thooter Nation, and John Pitchlymn, ss interpres~
ter of the United States, certilied to & long 1list, some
thirty in nuwber, of his ¢o tsins entitled to sn sdditional
half ssotiom of lend under the 19t article of i:hg treaty of
1850, In this connegtion it is intersstine t-o“_mu that

at this time Williem ¥, ¥oore, who sccomiing to hias testinmopy
was bom in 1824, snd on tha 4th of Septembery, 1831 shout
seven years of sge, if hin afther was this old Chief, hal not
yetl lost him in the Chickasaw Wetion, snd he had not ywt D G
domet his family, snd was st1ll seting ss “hief of ‘he Southem
Nietrict of the Thootaw Wation, snd ias nm@m shown %o have
ever besn in Moxubee County, Viesimsippi, or t%@ hwvas aver oons
by the neme of Cages Voore or of smv ether mém whatansver,
and 3t would sesm that € Willism ¥, ¥oore's father had heen
the old chief, he, ¥, ¥, Moore, ocur:t L0 huve had soms ba'terp
recollesetion of him th.n he saw fit to divilge “han making

his ineffeetual effort to became » Choctwr citisem dbefore the
Council of thast Wation,



Purthaymore 1t sppears in the record here thst Williss
R, ¥oore l;n positively sworn thatwilllss ¥, ¥oore, his father
ghove mm}'.m d, wee admitied a8 & Thoolaw citizen by the
eouneil ai‘" that ¥stion, This stetenent stamps ¥r, W, B, Hoore
aithsr ss & man gifted with too wivid sn imsgination, or reocke
legsr - uwiaﬂng to what, he knew nothing about,

Agadn 4t ie shown in the evidence before us hers
that there 12 & strong prdability that the sdmission as a Chogw
taw oltizen by the Thoctse Council, of netiy A, Tewie, s alater
of willime ¥, Voore, wss obtained by the use of {5 00,00 Jus
diolownly distributed, ne dvdt by her hwband s man named
Tewis vho was enginecoring the affair, aided snd sesisted by a
ren named Wallusce soting as promoter or a'torney, ‘nd 4t
arpears thal these claknants in thelr sypliestion for aimies ion
a8 gitizens wore olziming this fravdulent $ranssction a8 » bons
fide rvason why they should be admitted as cliizens as rels=
tives by bloed o the ssid Betiy A, Tewis, 4

4 thorough Investizstion of the petitions originally
filad by these spplicants shows that they claimed through this
old Chief whose nme thaey thoere had written with some affort
to ssaimilate 4%, But with poor svocess, with the nawe o the
0id ™ief ghove mentioned, with the aliition that they nmed
him am Moore alzo, without stating Cages Yoors,

T™ere iz not the legst computent or relisble w&«imuv
in this shole cese 538 presanted, which even wpreaches dn the
remoteast degree to the &ci'nfiriauim of Qegan Meore of Koxubes
Cowmnty, Mimslosippd, with the Chief 67 the Southemn mwmt
of tha Chootaw Hation through whom thess clailmantz now bmmlw
and falsely elalm thelr Thoctaw Indisn dblood,

it is spparent slso that this Yoxubee, Neshoba,
Yazoo County, Misslasipod, ¥, ¥, Noore snd his descendants,



meving into Arkensas stmevhera about 1874, undertook, and they
ars s8till comtinuing in thelr effort, br means of worthless
ax parts affidevite, pretended sppesrsnce of Indien blood in
their ancestor W, ¥, Moore (which lsst ia cmtradioted by one
of their own witnesses) snd othar frawdulent means, %o obtaein

by such nefsrious efforts the lands snd preperty of the

Thootaw Wation,

I do not deem it necesssry to advert to many other
eircumstances wnich appear in this cwse, which volor with
badges of fraud the whole alTeir, bul lesave the case 8 axem-
PLified by the Duote vhich I have stated,

Tt is spperent to me thatl theas people ¥new in the
beg inning, and lmow now, that they kve no Choetaw » ocoed in
their velne; ‘that they comrenced thsilr effort Dy frauiuvlent
meare to eccomplish what Petiy A, Lewis hed sucossded in
doing; thet the scheme wue hatohed In the Stats of 4r-annas,
gnd then they cume over s few Years agi to the Thootaw Wat ion
for the purpose of perfecting their 111 fowlded =nd pro tanded
elaim,

T s, therefore, of opiniom thet they b ve no
Choctew Indian hlood and arz not entitlad, sny ef tham, %o he
declored cl? izens of the ﬂhmtﬁ Yation, aither by hlocd or
any othor way, or to be enrolled ss such, or to any rights or
Jrivileges which might Inure ‘c ther 1f their olaime hed hesn
establishad, AWD IT I S0 ORDRIED.

(signed) W, 8, Woote,
Assog igte Judge.

Ve conour:

(2igned) sSyencer B, Adams,
Chief Tudge.

(Signed) walter I, Weaver,
Associate Juige,



